

City of Waukesha

City Hall, 201 Delafield Street Waukesha, WI 53188

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Ordinance & License Committee

Monday, October 11, 2021

6:00 PM

City Hall, Council Chambers

1. Call to Order

Ald. Johnson called the meeting to order at 6:00PM.

Present 4 - Miller, Johnson, D. Lemke, and Rodriguez

Absent 1 - Cummings

2. Public Comment

None

3. Approval of Minutes

A. <u>ID#21-2899</u> O&L Minutes 9-27-21

Attachments: O&L Minutes 9-27-21.pdf

Ald. Johnson approved the O&L Minutes from 9-27-21 by consent.

4. Licenses

A. ID#21-2965 Invited Bartenders

Attachments: Bartender Applications OL 10-11-21 rev.

Chanel Anderson did not appear in front of the committee, she will be re-invited for a second invite to appear at O&L on 10/25/21.

Jessica Clavette did not appear in front of the committee, she will be re-invited for a third time to appear at O&L at 10/25/21.

Amari Watson appeared with agent, Mark Hannon, Hannon's Fine Food and Cocktails. Ald. Johnson asked Hannon if he is aware of the issues on Watson's record. Hannon stated he spoke with her, but does not know the specifics of her record. Ald. Johnson asked her about the pending charge of Possession of Controlled Substance, she stated it is still in the process of being adjudicated. Ald. Rodriguez stated she would like more information about the Misappropriate ID charge. Rodriguez stated it is a concern because she would be responsible for checking ID's. Watson stated she was 17 years old and was dating a boy that was not a good influence on her and has not been in any trouble of that nature since the charge. Rodriguez asked if the Misappropriate ID charge led to the multiple Probation Violation charges, she said yes. Rodriguez asked if there were incidents after that charge, Watson said yes. Johnson mentioned her Operating While Suspended and Possession of Controlled Substance and stated they are currently pending, she stated yes. Deputy Chief Angle from the City of Waukesha Police Department reviewed Watson's record and stated the Police Department does not recommend approval for Watson's Bartender Application. Angle stated there are too many rule infractions and based on her background does not seem like somebody that would be a responsible server.

Rodriguez asked Hannon based on the background discussed, if Hannon's position would change on being the Agent responsible and having his business liable for Watson's application. Hannon stated he would need more information. Rodriguez stated Hannon is ultimately responsible for Watson and her application. Hannon stated again, he would need more information.

Hannon asked if Watson could reapply if her bartender application is denied at this time, Johnson stated Watson currently has charges pending for the courts and suggested waiting for the pending charges to close prior to reapplying.

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by D. Lemke, to deny the Bartender Application for Amari Watson. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Miller, Johnson, D. Lemke and Rodriguez

Absent: 1 - Cummings

ID#21-2973 Bartender Application

Attachments: Bartender Applications OL 10-11-21 rev.

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Miller, to approve the Bartender Application for John Hepp. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Miller, Johnson, D. Lemke and Rodriguez

Absent: 1 - Cummings

B. <u>ID#21-2966</u> Other Applications

Attachments: Other Applications OL 10-11-21 rev.

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Rodriguez, to approve the Other License Applications. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Miller, Johnson, D. Lemke and Rodriguez

Absent: 1 - Cummings

5. Discussion and Recommendation

A. <u>ID#21-2964</u> Discussion and Recommendation to Council: Revise Chapter 29 – Sewer

Use and Wastewater Treatment to Change Quarterly Sewer Charges to

Monthly.

Attachments: Cover Sheet - OL Chapter 29 (002).pdf

Memo-Change Quarterly Billing to Monthly.pdf

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by D. Lemke, to approve the Revision to Chapter 9 - Sewer Use and Wastewater Treatment to Change Quarterly Sewer Charges to Monthly. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Miller, Johnson, D. Lemke and Rodriguez

Absent: 1 - Cummings

- 6. Communications
- 7. Adjournment

Ald. Johnson adjourned the meeting at 6:11PM.

Ald. Steve Johnson, Chairman

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact the Public Works department, 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3600 or by the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.